

Christina Simmons

636 E Brushy Valley Rd.

Powell, TN 37849

(530)383-4960

Oakridgegirl2013@icloud.com

EXPERIENCE

Retail/ Customer Service:

Cashiering for grocers, restaurants, etc. Filling customer orders, following directions efficiently to the letter. Dealing with difficult situations that arise due to unforeseen circumstances in a timely manner.

Specialty Experience:

Welder/ fabricator, certified 3g & 4g welder. Ambulette driver filing paperwork and taking succinct notes regarding private patient information for insurance purposes. Teachers aid for Kindergarten to 7th Grade. Acquired teaching and learning materials, tutored in math, filed paperwork, helped with teaching when necessary, & held a reading time, etc. formerly certified in CPR.

Places of employment:

Ingles Grocers- October, 2021 - Present. Amazon Fulfillment Center- November, 2020- August, 2021, Dunkin Donuts February, 2020- November, 2020, Dave N Buster's September, 2019- February, 2020, Mac Trailer March, 2019- July, 2019, Stark Summit June, 2016- March, 2019, Richmond Elementary School (Middle School student working as an Elementary schools teachers aid), September 2007- June 2009.

EDUCATION

Zionsville Community High School- Zionsville, IN — *Highschool Diploma*

September, 2012- June, 2013

Stark State- Canton, OH — 3g welding certification & 4g welding certification & AWS certification.

September, 2017- April 2019

Welding certified.

Personal Expertise

Customer relations, organization, preparation, etc. Timeliness, patience, & meekness.

References

Jenni Hanstein, Parent of tutored student, Cell (720)256-4899.

Cynthia Nellums, Retired Superintendent Richmond Elementary school, home (530)592-0522/ cell (530)200-1944. Email: cindynellums@c-zone.net

Heather Grant, Stark Summit Ambulance scheduler/ patient coordinator Cell (330)316-5025

Vincent Costello, Dave N Buster's manager. Cell (330)904-2030

Bio

My name is Christina Simmons, 26 years old. I am married to Dylan Simmons. I'm a hardworking person, practicing diligence in timeliness. I'm very personable & love people. I'm capable of learning new skills & always relish in new challenges. I hope to work a job that uses my knowledge and challenges me. Most of all I want to work in an environment that allows me to significantly help people.